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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

07 July 2008 07:09 

Mellor Peter - Company Secretary 

Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 

RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest 

Importance: High 

Sorry Peter. I had to dash off early on Friday afternoon as my father was taken ill and have only just read 
this. I really don’t know anyone at the SHA and you may. be able to obtain an answer quicker than I could. If 
you are able to, please either let me know on my mobilei ........ 

.C_._o._d_.e_._.A- ....... 
i or Patricia. 

Sue Skye 

_.~_._._e.o_gal Services Manager ~_s._.m_._o._.u_~_.h_._.H_._o._s._pitals NHS Trust 

Code A 
From: Mellor Peter - Company Secretary 
Sent: 04 July 2008 15:17 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
1;¢~ Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest 

Dear ,Sue 

Sorry not to have replied earlier but I have been busy all morning. Do you know of a similar 
person to yourself at the SHA? if you do, you might want to contact them and pose the 
question suggested by Tim Winn. I f you would prefer, I am quite happy to make the 
enquiry on behalf of PHT. 

Q~ t me know because it is now 3.14 on a Friday afternoon and you meet with Richard 
muels on Monday - it would be quite nice to have some clarity from the SHA before that 

meeting. 

Regards, 

Peter 

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent: 04 3uly 2008 08:11 
"re: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Mellor Peter - Company Secretary 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest 

What do you want to do about the Legal Responsibility paragraph - particularly the last two sentences? 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 
..P._o._~..s._m_._o..u._t._h._ H o s p! !_.a_!.s. _._N._..H._S_._ .T_.r_u_._s.! ................................ 

i  -ode A 
07/07/2008 


